
U.S. Department of Labor Mine Safety and Health Administration 
201 12th Street South 
Arlington, Virginia 22202-5452 

SEP -5 2018 

MEMORANDUM FOR PATRICIA W. SILVEY 
Deputy Assistant Secretary for 
Mine Safety and Health 

THROUGH: KEVIN G. STRICKLIN 
Acting Administrator £ 
Metal and Nonmetal Mi 

FROM: THOMAS W. CHARBONEAU 
Director, Office of Assessments 

SUBJECT: Mine Safety and Health Administration (MSHA) 
Office of Accountability Review 
Metal and Nonmetal Western District 
Alban , Ore on Field Office 

Introduction 

This memorandum summarizes the Office of Accountability's review of the Western District, 
Albany, Oregon Field Office. The review focused on enforcement activities at the -

This review included MSHA field activities, level ofenforcement, 
conditions and practices at the mine, Field Accompanied Reviews, Office Reviews and MSHA 
supervisory and managerial oversight. 

Purpose 

The purpose of this accountability review is to determine whether MSHA enforcement policies, 
procedures and guidance are being followed coruistently and to assess whether mission critical 
enforcement activities are accomplished effectively. The accountability review also identifies 
areas for improvement and the subsequent implementation of effective corrective actions to 
address any identified issues. 



Overview 

Office ofAccountability (QA) Supervisor Ted Smith and Specialist Troy Davis (Review Team) 
conducted the review in accordance with the annual accowitability review plan schedule. The 
review concentrated on two Re uJar Safe and Health Ins ctions (E01) of the 

vent Nos. 
e mme was se ecte ecause 1t 1 • n. Mr. Smith and Mr. Davis 

conducted the on-site review from The review focused on 
enforcement ae:tivities during FY 2017, FY 2018 and included review of supervisory oversight 
activities. 

Mine Visit 

The Review Team accompanied a Field Office Supervisor and an inspector to the mine onlll-aspart ofa Regular Safety and Health Inspection (EOl). 

The mine is a peration located in and employs 
approximately iners working one terrhour production shift per day, five days a week. -
-smined with an excavator, loaded into haul trucks and transported to the primary 
crusher on the property. The crushed material is then transported via conveyor belt to the plant 
for processing and shipment to the customer. During the visit, the Review Team evaluated 
general conditions at the mine, assessed whether conditions at the mine are commensurate with 
enforcement levels documented in the inspection reports reviewed, and observed work practices 
at the mine site. 

The mine visit included inspections and observations of the following: 

Surface 
• pre-inspection discussions with the mine operator 
• mine office 
• examination records 
• work practices 
• QC pump room 
• truck wash and pressure washer 
• company officials pick-up trucks 
• open pit 
• mining cycles (loading, haulage and dump) 
• impactcrusher 
• dry side of plant (screening and sizing of material) 
• conveyor belts and draw off tunnel 
• haulroads and berms 
• four 50 ton haul trucks 
• one front end loader 
• skid steer 
• two pit pumps (floating barge type) 
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• two excavators 
• one tractor (bulldozer) 
• fuel truck 
• water truck 
• safety talk with seven miners in the active pit 
• daily close-out conference 

During the inspection, the inspector issued six enforcement actions. 

Review Results 

Positive Findings: 

The review revealed positive findings in the following areas: 

1. Inspectors followed procedures for documenting a complete inspection of the mine. 
2. No issues were identified which require corrective action. 

The Review Team discussed with District personnel inspection and procedural best practices as 
described in the Metal and Nonmetal Inspection Procedures Handbook. A general outline of 
discussion topics is included in an attachment to this memorandum. (Attachment A) 

As a part of the review, the OA compared enforcement levels ofthe mine with the Field Office, 
District, and 9-ational averages. The mine had a Significant and Substantial (S&S) rate of25 
percent in FY 2017 compared to the Field Office S&S rate of 22 percent; a District S&S rate of 
24 percent; and the uational S&S rate of 23 percent. While the S&S rate for the mine was higher 
than the average S&S rates of the Field Office, District and nation, the enforcement levels were 
appropriate with existing mining conditions and work practices based on the review and 
observations made during the mine visit. 
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Attachments 

A. Discussion Topics 

B. Office of Accountability Checklist 

C. Citations Issued during Mine Visit 
• No. 56.12004 
• No. 56.14207 
• No. 56.14IOO(b) 
• No. 56.11002 
• No. 56.11002 
• No. 56.9100 

4 



United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and He.tlth Admini5tration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field ()llice Albany, OR Mine ID Date 

Attachment A- Discussion Topics 

• See Attachment .B Checklist# I - Inspection of All Work Shifts: Event No.
(E0I ), only dayshift was inspected. At the time of this inspection, the mine was 
working two 12-hour production shifts due to seasonality demand. No inspection 
occurred on the evening production shifts. Metal and Nonmeta.l General Inspection 
Procedures Handbook PH16-IV-1 page 3 3 - "Inspectors should inspect on all work 
shifts of a mine (which includes mills) during every regular inspection. Inspectors are 
not required to inspect a second or third (e.g., night, graveyard) work shift where the 
only employees at the site are security staff If an inspection is not conducted on a 
non-work shift, inspectors should assure that .mining, maintenance, or similar 
activities are not occurring and that personnel at the site during these times are not 
exposed to potential risk." 

• See Attachment B Checklist#13 - Office Reviews (0R)/Field Accompanied Reviews 
(FAR): The FARs for 1st halfFY 2018 conducted in the Albany Field Office were not 
forwarded to the District for review within five days of completion. Multiple 
supervisors had been acting in the Albany Fie.Id Office during this time period. The 
Metal and Nonmetal Mine Safety and Health Supervisors Handbook AH09-UI-1 (1) 
June 2009 pages and 3-4 "Once the form is completed and the inspector advised of 
the findings, the form shall be forward.ed within five business days to the Assistant 
District Manager for review and approval." 

• See Attachment B Checklist#17 - Field Office Staff Meetings: The last two 
documented staff meetings were conducted in August 2017 and June 2018. Typically 
Metal and Nonmetal offices conduct and document regular staff meetings concerning 
inspection procedures and policies. Employee safety discussions are also a part of 
these meetings. A memorandum is forwarded to the District concerning these 
meetings. 

• See Attachment B Checklist# 18 - 2nd Level Reviews: The Assistant District 
Managers did not initial F ARs/ORs from the Field Office to indicate the review is 
being conducted to hold the supervisor accountable to the review requirements. The 
Metal and Nonmetal Mine Safety and Health Supervisors Handbook AH09-IlI-l(l) 
June 2009 page 6 "Assistant District Managers are required to verify that supervisors 
conduct the required accompanied inspections and field activity inspection report 
evaluations. This is accomplished by them completfog the following activities each 
fiscal year: 
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United Slates Department of Llbor 
Mine Salety and Heeillh Administration 

Office of Accounlability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Date-
o Reviewing and initialing every FAR fonn submitted by their Field Office 

Supervisors. These reviews will assure that the forms are properly completed and 
that supervisors are conducting the required field activity inspection report 
evaluations and accompanied inspections. It does not include a review of the 
inspection files." 
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United Slales Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Discrict Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Date-
Attachment B - Office of Accountability Checklist 

Determine if complete and thorough E01 inspections are being conducted and /or if1 
· policy and procedures were properly followed. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below [K] 
Attachment A 

2. Determine if documentation for inspections is complete and thorough. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if citations and orders issued during previous inspections were properly 
3. evaluated for gravity, negligence, level of enforcement, number of persons affected, 

and supported by documentation. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate inspector(s) examination of required records and postings for compliance with 
4 · applicable standards. 

Adequate [X] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the inspector(s) physical examination of the active working areas of the mine 
5 · and inspection of all mining cycles. 

Adequate [K) Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

6. Evaluate the inspector(s) on•site contaminant assessment and documentation. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Utbor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountabili ty 

District Western Field Office Albany. OR Mine ID Date -
Evaluate inspector(s) examination of electrical equipment, transformer stations, and/or 7 

· electrical circuits. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed O Comments Below D 

Determine if adequate close-out conferences are being conducted at the end of each8 
· inspection. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective A.ction Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Possible Knowing/Willful (PKW) Forms are documented and processed 
9 

· according to agency policy and procedures. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed O Comments Below D 

Evaluate 1 0J(i) spot inspection (E02) reports for the office/district being reviewed for 
10. compliance with agency policies and procedures1 including compliance with time 

frames and separating E02 inspections from other events. 

Adequate 0 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below lX] 
Not Applicable - The Field Office does not have any mines in a 1 0J(i) status. 

Determine if Hazard Complaint inspections/investigations are being conducted 11 
· according to policy and procedures. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed O Comments Below 0 

Determine if supervisors are monitoring inspector time and activity to ensure proper
12 

· use of time, including off-shift and weekend work, by au inspectors. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed O Comments Below 0 
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UniW States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

Dimict Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Dato 

Are required Field Accompanied Reviews (FARs), Office Reviews (ORs) and 

13_ sup_ervisodryfollow-up r?eviews being conducted and documented according to agency 
1 procedures.po icy an 

(ORs- One E01/lnspector/every six months/FY; FARs - One/Inspector/FY) 

Determine ff a 104(d) tracking system is in place and being kept current at the office 14 · being reviewed. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed O Comments Below 0 

15. Determine if the Mine Files are legible, up to date, and reviewed by supervisors. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

16. Determine if supervisors are visiting active mines. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed 0 Comments Below D 

Review documentation of staff meetings/safety meetings to determine their 17 
· effectiveness and relevance to current issues and the Agency's mission. 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed O Comments Below [Kl 
Attachment A 

Determine ff Assistant District Manager is conducting the required second level reviews 
18. and holding supervisors accountable for oversight of Office Reviews and Field 

Accompanied Activity Reviews. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Ad.ministration 

Office of Accounlability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR DateMinelD -

Determine if district management personnel are reviewing work products and reports19 · for accuracy and completeness. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if managers and supervisors are using required standardized reports to
20 · review critical data relevant to inspections and investigations. 

Adequate 00 Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if Districts, when required, are conducting in-depth accountability reviews in 
21. compliance with agency policy and procedures including follow-up to determine the 

effectiveness of corrective actions. 

Adequate IX] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Is information (mine status, methane liberation, number of employees, etc.) being 
22. entered into the MSHA Standardized Information System (MSIS) accurately and in a 

timely manner? 

Adequate [Kl Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

_ ~eterm_ine if inspectors have sufficient equipment and supplies to conduct thorough 23 inspections. 

Adequate [XI Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Evaluate the overall condition of the mine relative to the level of enforcement
24 · documented in previously completed inspections. 

Adequate I]] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 



United States Department of labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Alb8.lly, OR Mine ID Date-
Determine if inspectors have an understanding of when a violation of Section 103(a) for 

25. Advance Notice occurs and whether appropriate citations are issued for Advance · 
Notice. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if the management resource tracking tool is being used to track resources
26 · regarding Special Investigations. 

Adequate [ X "] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

27. Determine if retraining of supervisors, inspectors, and specialists is being tracked. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 

Determine if supervis?rs are rotating the mine assignments annually among inspectors 
28 · assigned to their Field Office. 

Adequate [K] Corrective Action Needed D Comments Below D 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany. OR Mine lD Date-
Attachment C - Citations Issued during Mine Visit 
Mine Citalion/Order U.S. Deoartment of Labor 

Mine Safely and Health Admlnlstratron 

1. Date 

4. Served To 

6. Mine 7. Minl>IO 

8. Condition or Praclice 

The 110 volt pololer cable that supplies power to Steve's Conex was not protected from 
mechanical damage . The outer jacket had an app.roximate l" cut in .it that expoaed the 
insulated conductors within . The damaged section was hanging on a support post f-or r;he QC 
Lean.-to and measured 7' 2 • above ground level . This area is accessed appro:ximatel y once ever 
2-3 weeks .tor various tasl<.s. Should a miner come into contact with energized 110 volt 
conductors, serious shock and burn type injuries could result . 

See Co<UhuabM Form iMSHA Fonn 7000-38) 0 
9. Violatton A. Health 0 B. Section C. Par1/S9ct1on ol 

Salory 0 of Act Ti11e30Cl'A 

Olher □ 56 , 12004 

10. Gra11~y: 
A. Injury°' Illness {has) lis)· No liJi.o~hood 0 Urilik.ely r Reasonably likoly 0 Highly Ukel-j 0 Occum1d 0 
B. Injury or illness could rea-

No Lost Wonu:lays □ Lost Won-days Or Restric1ed Duty 1ZJ Pennaneolfy Disebling 0 Fatal Osona be expocled to be: 

C, Significant and SubslanriaJ: D, Numbo< ol Pe<Sons Afleeted: Yes O No l7J 
1I. NegMgence (checl\ one) A. Nooe D B. Low 0 C. Mod8fale IZI 0. Hi\i, 0 E. Recllless Oisrega,d 0 

12, Type ol Action 104a 13. Type oj Issuance !check onel Cilalion Ill Order O Safeguard D Wrifleh Nolice O 

14. lnflial Actioo E. Cilat.iorv lwlo 011 Yr 
A, Citation O B. Ordor O C. Salegua,d □ 0. Wrinen Notioe 0 Order Numbor 

15. Area or Equipmenl 

16. Termination (Jue 
A. Dahl B. Time (2-4 Hr. Clock) 

Sedion HI- Tormioa(on Action -17. Action to fetminate 
The cable was permanently removed from service by cutting off the male end, terminating the 
citation . 

18. Terminated' A. Date js. T,me 124 Hr. Clockl 

Section IV--Automaled S)SIOm o..\11 

19. ype DI Inspection 2 I . Primary or MiU 
(aciivity coda) p 

22. ARName 23, AR Number 

MSW, Form 7000.3, Af}l 08 (rwiood) In ;accadance Wllh 1h& prOYISIOnS 01 ihe SmaN Buslll9S£ RogulalO<V E~ton,ement F..,,.,.. Act 01 19116, ll>O Stnall Eluol-,; llaniniotration r.as 
estabuhed a N••ona1 Sl1lall Business and Ai,,c,,llute Regua,o,y Omti..<1sma,, ar-.i tO Aog;o,,at Fwrnoss Boards lo ro«li,/o oornrTMn!S IJOm small ~ ilboul flldafal ogoocy 
enlon:eme<11 actions. The Ombudsman annually evaluates onlorcemenl acovtti .. and"'*•- agency's responsiYellftS IO small busrnHS. I you wio,11 IO <:001ment or, 11,a 
enlo=- aclions ol MSW,. you 11'1)' c.a.u Hl96-flEG-ff<IR ( 1-!!88- 7 34-:!2◄ 7) , or wme Ille Ombud,;man al Sma110osine.. Admlnis1Ta11orl. Ottice of me N.lltonal OmD<mman, 401l 31<1 
StrN~ SW ~ 2120, Washif1910<1, DC 20416. Please "°"'· -..,.,,._1na1 yoor ngh! 10 Nie a commenl """1 lhe Ombudsman ,s ,n addlk>n 10 any ottw,r (1\lhls )Oil may have, irdudi'1) 
me ,v,110 conl9&1 Olab<JftS aoo pr<JPOWO pena!lles anrl Clllaln a heanr,q balore tne f809Tat Mine Sa191y and Haalili ~aw Comm,ssaon. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine 5ftfety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine fl) Date-
Mine Cllalfon/Order U.S. Deoartrnent of Labor 

Mine Satety and Health Adm inistration 

1. Dale 

4. Servedlo 

6. Mine 7. Mine ID 

B. 

A Ford Ranger pickup was parked on a grade out side of the QC lab and the wh~els were not 
chocked or turned into a bank. When the pickup w~s neutral tested, it rolled backward toward 
a truck ,..ash area where foot traffic exists. Tne park brake on the pickup was set. Should 
the pickup unexpectedly roll and strike a miner, serious injuries could result . 

See c.:inti!Mllioo form (MSHA Fonn 7000-lal 0 
9. Violation B. Section C. Pa.rt/Section of 

of Ad TIiie 30 CFR 
56 . 14207 

10, GrlJl(ily: 

A. lnlury or Illness (has) (is): No Likelihood 0 Reasonably Likoly 0 Highly Likely D Occurred 0 
8 . Injury or l ffness could rea-

No lost Workdays 0 L05t Worildays Or Restricled Duly IZJ Permanently Disabling 0 Fatal 0s be e,cpected to be: 

C. Significant and Substantial; Yes O No 0 D. Number of P9(50RS Alfecled: 
001 

11 . Negligence (check one) A. Nona D B. Low 0 O. Hi9h D E. Reckless Disregard 0 

12. Type of Aciion 104a 13. Typo of lssuanoo (checl( 000) Citation IZ) Order D Salegµard O Wnnen Notice O 

14. Initial Action 
A. Citation O B. Order O C. Salaguard □ 0 . Wrinoo Notice 0 

E. Citation/ 
Ordm Number 

F. Dated Mo Oa Yr 

15, Area or Equipment 

16. T8fmioation Due 
A. Dato 8 . Time (24 Hr, Clock) 

Secitcn I~Tormlnal)on llctioti 

17. Action lo Terminale 
A discussion was held on the requirement.g of the standard and the wheels were chocked, 
terminating the citation. 

18. Terminated A. Dale 
B. Trme (24 Hr, Clock) 

19. Type o, Inspection - 21. Primary Of Mill 
(aclivily code) EO 1 p 

22. AR Name 23. AA Number 

MSW\ l'orm 7000-3. A.s 08 ('9111...CS) In acco<danco '""h the i:-o,i&ions al 11,e Small Ousriess Ragula!"')' Entorcem«Jt Fairness I\C1 cl 1996. me SmaH 0usl1'18SS Adm.,istrabon Ila• 
e&Wllishod a Nabonal Smalt Busi~ ar¥1 Agriculture Regulatory Ombudsman and to ReQk,nal Fairnl!Si Boards lo ,ece;,,o commenlS from small busir,esses -aboul ,_,al ager,cy 
enlorcttmenl adlons. Tho Ombudsman llllfl.lally waluales gnforcement actlVilies ana ral9S eam 3Qen;-(s r9Sl)(lflSiV&MSS 10 small busifless. W)'OU w,sh 1D cCJfflfllenl on 1Jle 
en~menl acbOns of MSHA, you mey caK 1-888-Rl:G-FAIR 11-888-734-3247). or wri!e me Ombudsman at Small Busi,iess Ad!nio<strabon, O!lice ol lhe National Ombudsman, 409 3m 
Streel, SW "1(: 2.120, WastllfJOlon. OC 20,Ct6. Please oole. howevei, lhal your right to hil! a corTmen! wilti l!le Ombudsman ,s !fl ad<i1ion to an~ other riQllls _'/OU ma, tia11e. ,nclucing 
l1'llt IIQlll 10 conr96t cila1ioos and prOl)Osed P&Nllies and ctJlain a hearing before. lOO Federal Mine Sal"4Y a..i Hllallh Re,,u,w Commi""°'1 
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United Staies Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administr11tion 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Date-
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Department of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Adminlstration 

L Oale 2. Time 124 Hr. Clock) 

4 Served To 5. ()peralor -
6. Mine rcon1ractor) 

8a. Wnttan Nolice (103g) 

The acetylene cylinder on the service pickup had a high pressure gauge that was not 
functioning properly. The with all pressure releaeed the gauge sti l l read 150 psi. This 
torch is used as needed for maintenance and repair work around the site a,nd was last used 
approxi mate ly l week prior. Improper setting of acetylene pressures can cause a fir and/or 
explosion which could result in fatal .injuries . 

S118 Co111iroal>On Form !MSKA Fonn 7000,3al 0 
9. Violation A. H&alth □ B. Sec1ion C. Part/Se<:tion ol 

Safety a olAcl Tille 30CFR 
Other 0 56 .14 1 0 0b 

10. Gr.r.rrty: 
A. lnju,y or llln9Ss {has! {is) : No likellflood D Unlikely ll] Reasonably Likely 0 Highly Likely 0 Occurred 0 
B. Injury or illness cou Id rea• 

Na Los! Worlo:days 0 Los I Workdays Or Resltici~ Duty D Permanently Disabling 0sonabl. be e eded lo be: 0 Falal 

C. Significanl and Subs1antial: 0. Number at Persons Altoct<!d: Yes D No [l] 0 01 

1 L Negligence (checil one) A. Nona 0 B.low 0 C. Moderate [Z] D. High 0 f. , Reckless Oisr,agard 0 

t2. Type ol ActiO!l 104a 13. Type of ls:.uance (check one) Ci1a1ion 0 Order D Sa/eguard D Wrilteri Nolfc:a □ 

14. lnil.ial Action E CitaJio,v F Oat9d Mo Da Yr 
A. Cilat,on □ 8. Order O C. Sale!JUard a 0. Written NO!ice D Order Number 

15. Area or Equipmei11 

16. Termination Due 
A. Date B. Time (N Hr. Cloe.!<) 

Sectioo Ill-Termination Ac11on -rt. Action to Terminale 
The regulator was removed from the cylinder and removed 'from service for i::ebuild by a local 
welding supply company, terminating the citation. 

!B. Terminated A.. Dale B. Orne (24 Hr. Clock) 

!9. Typo ol Inspection 21 . Primary or Mm 
(activity code) EOl p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number -MSHA Fotm 7000.3, M 08 (rev,5'1(j) In accordance llll'lh the pr<Msions of the Small Business RegulalOI)' En1or08mllfll Fairness Act ol 1996. the Small 13u$in9$$ Ar)nd\lSll8'01\ ria• 
es~Shed a Na1iooal Sma~ B1/QneS& arid Agriclilture RegulalOi'f Ombudsman and 10 ReQional Fairness Boards to raceNe commM!s kom sinail b.Jslne$HS aboul !IICleral aoenr., 
-,ilo,ea"""Jt at:110<1S . The Oml>l.mman annually e-,,aluaies !lffl0<cement ecti\l~ies ard ,atas eacn agency's 1asponsM1ness 10 S!'l~ busi!,ess, tt you w,sh to comm90! on th& 
onlo,,,_ adfons ol MSl-lA. l'0U may cell ! -1188-REQ.FA.IR (1-888-73-1--32~7 ). et wn1e ltwl OmbudS111a11 al Small &sine$$ A,~1n<Stra1io<,, O!!oce of !he Na~onnt Ombudsman, 409 3.:1 
S""91. SW MC 2120. Washi,von. OC .'0416. Please note. i-e-e,, 11\al yoo, rigt,110 Me a comment wNh the Ombud,;man os in addibon 10 any"''- righls you may ha•"· incltring 
lhe light to cor,lest cilaions and proposed penalties ar>d otlla:n a t>ea/ing llO!ore tre l'ederat Mine Salety and Heallh Rey;.,,. Commt!ISIOn" 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Date-
Mine CltatTon/Order U.S. Oeoartrnent of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 

I. Dal& 

<I . ServodTo 

6. Mine 7. MTna ID (Conlraclor) 

The East water pump i n the pit area had an approxi mate 4 ' openin9 i n its handrails on the 
inboard side of the wal king surface . The opening leads to the wat er and suction pipe below . 
Th i s pul\'lp platform is accessed approxi mately 4 times per year by a 111iner wearing a l i fe vest . 
Should a miner fall through the opening and strike the pipe or fall to the water below, 
serious i njuries could result. 

See C.Ontrtiaton FomqMSt-lA FOffll 7000-3al 0 
9, Violation C. Pa,VSe<:lion otA. 1-iealth B B. Sediol'l 

Sataiy of Act nne30CFA 
Olher 0 56 . ll 002 

Sec1Joo 11--~ofs EvWIJIIOO 

10. Gravi)y: 

A. Injury 01 Illness (has) (isl: No Ukolhood D Unlikely Ill Reasol'lably Likely □ Highly Lll<ely 0 Occurrel! 0 
8 . Injury or illnoss could r&a-

No Losl Workdays □ losl Workdays Or Rastncled Duty 0 Permanently Disabling □ Fatal 0son be expected to be: 

c_ Significant and Substart.lal : D. Numbaf of Pe=ns Af1ect8d: Yes O No Ill 001 

1t . NegNgence ldleck one) A. None 0 C. Moderate 0 0. High 0 E. Reckl&.ss Disregard 0 

12. Type ol illction 1 0 4a 13. Type ol Issuance (choci< one) Cita1i011 Ill Order O Saleguard O Written Notice O 

14. lnltia.1 Action E. Citalionl F. Datlld Mo Da Yr 
A. Citation O 8 . OrdG< 0 C.. Saleguartl O D. Written Nolice 0 Ordo< Number 

15. Area or Equipmenl 

16. Terminalion Due 
A. Date 8. Tlme (24 Hr. Clocl<I 

Sac1,oo 111--Terminati011 klion 

t7. Action to Termi11a1e 

MoOa Yr18. Terminated A. Date 8 . Time (24 Hr, Clock) 

s-.1100 IV--Automared Sr-,tam Oata 

19. Typo ol Inspection 21 . Prima,y or Mill 
(activily code) EO l p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

t.lSHA For"' 7000-3, Apr 08 crevi54<!) In accoroance ,wi!h the prw•siom ol ffle Small Business Regulalory Enforoement Fairness Act ol 1996, the Small Bu,sjn@Ss Aclmir,islralion ~ 
established a Na1imal Small Business and Agncutture Aegut;noiy Ombudsman and tO f\eo,onal Fairness Boards to recao,o comrnenlS ITorn .small businesses-about lederal agency 
enm.ement aclioos. The Ombudsman annuaJy 91/aluales e<iorcement adi\lities end ta- eadl agMC)"s r~oess to small bu&iness. ff '/OlJ wish to comment on the 
enlolt:elTMll1' act10<'15 ot MSHA. 'fOIJ may cal 1-8811-REG-FAIR 1_1-888-73'1-3247). o, wrlle lhe Ombut.sman al Small Busine:$s Admlno, trallon. Ollice al the National Ombud$man, 409 3rd 
Streel . SW t.W: 2120. Washington. OC ~ 16, Pioase note. ~e<. Iha! 'PJ' ngn1 to l ile a colnl1l<lni lirilh lhe OmbudSman 1s In adalion to any olna< ngh!s )'QlJ may have. 1ncludng 
ihe rq,1 ., conies! c,l$ons ar<l ~aposed po<1allies a/Id octail> a '--~1'!11 belore IN F«Mral Mine Safety and Heahh A9'1- Commiss,c,n. 
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Uruled States Department or Labor 
Mine Saiety and Heolth Adm.inisl:ration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany. OR Mine ID Date-
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoarhnent of Labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 
Seciion J- V,Olalion oa1a 

1. Da1e llllillllilll 2.lim11(Z4Hr. • 

4. Served To 5. Operator 

7. MinelD- (Contraclor) 

Ba. 

The West water pump platform was not provided with handrails. The platfoI'11l vas approximately 
12 ' x 12' and 3' above water level. The center of the platfoI'11l had a large opening in it for 
the water pipe. This platform is accessed approKimately 4 ti~es per year by a miner ~earing 
a life vest. Should a miner fall and stri~e the pipe or fall to the water, serious injuries 
could result. 

The termination due time is being set to allow for handrails to be fabricated and installed. 

See Conaruallon Form (MSHA Fomi 7000-Jal D 
9. Violation A. Heanh □ ll Section C. Part/Section ol 

Salety □ of Act TIiie 30 CFR 
01her □ 56 .11002 

Section ll-ff1Spee10t's E•alualior, 

10. Gr.wily; 
A. Injury or Illness (has) ~s): No UkaUhood 0 Unlikllly 0 Reasonably Likely Ill Highly Ukely 0 Occurred 0 
B. Injury or illness oould rea· 

No LOSI W011,,days □ Los1 WO!kdays Or Res1ricted DUI)' 0 Permanenlly Disabling C Fa1al Dsonabi bG expected to be: 

C. Signi1icant and Subst.aniial: 0 . Number ol Persons Al!ec1ed:Yes Ill No 0 001 

1 I . Negligence (check one) A. None 0 8.Low 0 C_Moderale Ill o. 1-ligh D E, Reckless Disregard D 

12. Type o! Action 104a 13. Type of l$suance (checll one) Ci1ation Ii] Order O Safeguard D Wrinen Notice D 

14. Initial Action E. Ci1ationl Mo Oa Yr 
A. Cilation D B. Ol'der D C. Safeguard O 0 . Writlen Notice 0 Oder Number 

15. Area or Equipment 

16. TerminaU0/1 Due 
A. Oate 8 . lime (24 Hr. Clockt 

Sedion 11~-T ermination ,\(;1\on 

17. Action lo Tenninate 

18, Terminated IA,Date MoOa Yr I
_ B. nme (24 Hr. Clock) 

Sedion fV. -Aulomated System Data 

19. Type of Inspection 21 . Prima,y or Mil 
(activity code) E01 p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

MSHA Fonn 7000.l, Apr 08 (revised) lo acco,dal,ce ,..;th tt,e pr0111sioos ol lhe Srnal Bus l<18$S Regulalo,y Enlorcemenl r.,;mess Ad ol 15196. the Small Business Amiinlstration has 
establi5hed a Na~Ctnal Sm!lil Businoss a.-.! Agriculture Aegulato,y Qrllbudsman and 10 Regional FH"OeSs Boatds lo r8C8!Ve comroo(JIS lrom small businesses aboui ledetaJ .,,cy 
ao!Orcem<>nl adiorw;. The Ombudsman anrmlly evaluales enforcernenl aclivrties an1 tales eac:11 agon:-(s <esponsiveness lo small bU""-5. ff you wish IO commem on 11'1& 
111110rcemenl ac1Jons al MSHA, you m~caJ 1-888-REG-FAIR {H!88-734-3247), 0/ wrile lh8 Ombulsman at Sl!lall BuSfle&S .Aoni1rwslJatJon, Office ol hi NaUonal Ombudsman. .e(l9 3rd 
Street. SW MC 2120, Washington, DC 20!16. Please nol4l. t,o,,wOYe<. lhalyour righi to fill! a comment Wllhthe Omboosman is In addition 10 ;1nyoll,o, righcsyou may have, 1nch.dno 
lhe right IO confesl c'1.a~ons and pr~ penaloo,; an1 otitarn a hearing blllore I~ Fede<aJ Mine Salet)I ard Health AOYiew Commission. 
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United Slates Deportment of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Adminisb"ation 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Date-
Mine Citation/Order U.S. Deoartmenl of labor 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 

I . Dale 

'4 . Se,ved To 

7. Mi11eto (Cootra(ltorl 

8a. Written Nolico (103 ) 

Rules governing speed, right-of-•.,ay, direction of movement, and the use of headlights to 
assure appropriate visibility were not established and followed at the mine . In addition, 
signs or signals that warn of hazardous conditions were not _placed a t appropriate locations. 
The operator had no established speed limit on the mai.n haul road from the pit to the wash 
plant. and haul truck:s ,_ere being operated at their top speeds, ranging from 36 to 45 miles 
per hour . The roadYay is approximately 1.1 miles long, ranges between 40-60 ' in width, and 
o- 12t grade. There are currently tour off road haul truck:s hauling material on this road 
including three 1'erex 4S ton trucks and a Caterpillar 730 articulating truck: . Near the pit, 
trucks -.·ere making a sharp hair pin turn to drop down to the lower level and were changing 
from right handed traffic to left handed traffic and no signs were posted warning of the 
hazard. The trucks run continuously throughout the sift on this roadway . Shou1-d two haul 
trucks collide at the high rate of speed, fatal injuries could result . 

Miners were instructed on revise~ speed limits and the tr~ffic direction change was 

Soo Conti,.,ation t'orm ('-ASH.A. H>ff!l 7000-Jai [2) 
9. Violation A. Heatth D B. Section C. Part/Section of 

Safety 0 olAcl T1IIe30 CFA 
Olher □ $6 . 9100 

Secbon l~-lnspecto(s Evalualioo 

10. Gravily: 
A. lnjuiy or Illness (has) (is) : No likeijho(xi D Un6ke!y D Reasonably Likely [{] Highly llkely 0 Occurred D 
B. lnjuTy or illness could rea-

Lost Worildays Or Aestriclad Duly 0 0son No Lost Wo~be el(pEC19d 10 be: days D Perman011lly Oisabhng Fatal 0 

C. Signific:am and Substan1ial: Yes0 No 0 D. Number al Per.;ons AlfecIed: 002 

1 t. Neg~gence (check one) A. None D B.Low D C. Moda!r~te Ill D.High 0 E. Raci<klss Oisrogard O 

n. Type ol ~ction 104a 13. Type of Issuance (chock onel Citation Ill Order D Safeguard D Written Noricc O 

14. ln~ial Actio11 
A. Ci1atioo O R Ortl@r O C. Salgguard □ D. Writ111n Notice D 

E. Citation/ 
Orde, Number 

F. Dated Mo Da Yr 

15. Area or Equipmeni 

16. Termination Due 
B. Time (24 Hr, Clocl<.I 

Section 111--Termination Aaton 

17. Action 10 Term[nare -
18. Termina1edIA. Oate MoOa Yr I• B. Time (24 Hr. Clock) 

Sectiol1 IV··AUIDmllle<l Systom Oata 

19. Type of Inspection 2 I. Primary or M~t 
(aclMtycode) EOl p 

22. AR Name 23. AR Number 

!ASHA Form 7000-3. Ap- Oil (JM11$8d) In accordaoce 1111th the 1)!'0"/lsions ol lhe Small Business Rl!{JJJa101yEnforcemoo1 Fairness Ad ol 19'lli, lhe ~I Qusir,e~ Administla,on has 
es1a.Ni!lhed a National Small Business aM Ao,iaJNurv AeguLalor, Omboclsman and 10 Regional l"aJrr,es$ 8oaids to rece,ve comments from small bu&inKus abolJI ladaro!I agency 
anlc<cOmOnl ac:ti°"' . Tha Ombu<lsman 81)nu411y eo;aJuaies anforoement ac!hl"ies a.rd rales eadl ~Ol'IC'/9 1espoos1V1tness lo small wsmess. If yoo wish lo common! on !he 
ento,cemeni !I"!.,... of "'451-VI. 1"" may caU 1·08&-AEG-FAIR (! ·888-734-32-471. or ,.,;,e me Ombldsm•n a! Small Business Admlr.isttal!On . OlflOll ol tho Nal)(Jnal Omtludsman. ◄09 3•0 
S1ree1, SW MC 2120, Washin'l!on, OC 20416. Please no10, oo,r"""'·I.ha! yoor riglll 1u ftle a corm1ern With 1118 Ombudsman 1s in addiDoo to any Olhet righls 10iJ may l\ave. 1r,r,ludiro 
lhe ngt,110 con1es1 cita.lions aria prop()Hd pename& and ot,,:aln a hearing b9lo<e the Federal Mme Saleiy and Heallh Re,,iew Commission. 
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United States Department of Labor 
Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Office of Accountability 

District Western Field Office Albany, OR Mine ID Dme-
Mine CltatiOO/Order U.S. Department of Labor 
Conlinualioo Mine satety and Health Administration 

□ 11111111111 
4. Served To 5. Operator 

6. Mino 7. Mine ID -
Continuation of 8. Condition or Practice 

eliminated. The termination due time is being set to allow for signs to be made and 
installed at the site . 

See ConllriJalion For,n □ 

1 
8. Time (24 Hr. Clock) □ C. Vacaaed □ D. TGlllliMllld □ E. ~ified 

6722874 
11.AA Name 12. Date 13, Time /24 Hr. C 

MSW. F01'111 7000~. t.lar BS (revioedl 
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